

**RESERVOIR HIGH SCHOOL**  
**PARENT TEACHER STUDENT ASSOCIATION**  
AGENDA  
10/12/2017 @ 7 pm Staff Lounge

1. Call to Order
2. President Remarks (C. Bulbul)
3. Review and Approval of the Meeting Minutes, September 13, 2017 (D. Lee)
4. Treasurer's Report & Financial Statements (C. Bulbul)
5. Corresponding Secretary (K. Griffith)
6. Vice Presidents' Report
  - a. 1<sup>st</sup> VP (T. Phillips)
  - b. 2<sup>nd</sup> VP (F. Williams)
7. Administration Report (N. Sims)
  - a. Teacher Lead
8. Student Government Representatives Report (J. Frisvold & Student)
9. PTACHC and Report (S. Taitt/T. McDuffie)
10. CAC Report (M. Wineberg)
11. Committee Reports
  - a. Adopt a Staff (C. Bulbul) **Only 2 signed up**
  - b. After Prom (M. Wineberg/F. Williams )
  - c. Banners and Bricks (S. Hale)
  - d. Community Outreach (S. Hale & K. Miller)
  - e. Drivers Education (A. Valentine)
  - f. Direct Donations (C. Konstanzer) **Oct. 10 \$895**
  - g. Evening of Excellence ( )
  - h. Gator Recognition (B. Mueller)
  - i. Gotta Eat Nights (M. Wineberg) **Chick-Fil-A Oct. 17; J&P Nov. 8**
  - j. HC DrugFree (F. Williams)
  - k. Membership (J. May) **Oct. 10: 300 members \$3,380.00**
  - l. Newsletter (J. Philips)

- m. SAT/ACT/PSAT Test Prep (J. Altshuler) **Next Class May**
- n. Scholarship (A. Washington)
- o. SIT Team (C. Bulbul) **Next SIT Oct 18**
- p. Staff Appreciation (J. Grammar) **Conference Lunch Nov. 21**
- q. Vol. Coord. (C. Bulbul) **Jenn May Homecoming Coat Rack Oct. 21**
- r. Webmaster (M. Wineberg)

12. Action/Discussion Items

- a. Trade Fair
- b. BOE, CAC and PTSA President Meeting
- c. Policy 8020 Grading and Reporting: High School
- d. Appointment of New President
- e. Appointment of New Treasurer

13. New Business

14. Announcements

- a. Next PTSA Meeting 11/13
- b. Policies to review: To be announced.

15. Adjournment